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From: Bernadette Martinez

To: Cluff, Bryan

Cc: Peggy Fehlman

Subject: THE OSBORN RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE FACILITY 1-ZN-2014#2 17-UP-2021 3380 N SCOTTSDALE RD
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:18:45 PM

Attachments: 2048 001.pdf

External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Thank you for the notification of the above-referenced project.

After review, ADOT has no new comments for the use of this location. ADOT has no concerns
with the proposed use as previously presented.

If project effects ADOT State Highway System please see Permit Encroachment Process Link -
https://azdot.gov/business/permits/encroachment-permits

ADOT reserves the right to review any future plans, additions and/or changes to this
development in regards to any impact they may have on the State Highway System.

Thank you and | am happy to assist with any other questions.

Bernadette Martinez

Right of Way Coordinator Assistant
Central District

2140 W. Hilton Ave, MD 700
Phoenix, AZ 85009

602.712.2086

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: TucsonDistrictAdminCanon <TucsonDistrictAdmin@azdot.gov>
Date: Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 3:12 PM

Subject: Scanned from Tucson District Canon 5540

To: Bernadette <bmartinez(@azdot.gov>
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project. Tocomment, emall projectinput@scottsdaleaz.gov.

POSTCARD DATE: AuGUST 4, 2022

PROJECT UNDER CONSIDERATION

P

E-Osborn-Roa ¢ 2. —]

Conditional Use Permit: Request approval of Conditional Use Permit for
a residential healthcare facility with +/- 247 units/beds including b
inimal and specialized care, on a +/- 3.59 gross acre site wit

Downtown Multiple Use Type-2 Planned Block DevelopmentfDo
Overlay (D/DMU-2 PBD DO) zoning located at 3380 N S le Road.

iApplicant Contact: Michele Hammond, (480) 385-27
(City Contact: Bryan Cluff, 480-312-2258

E:.rbffc comment regarding this request will be hé:—-;rd at the Plannlng Co}n"r.r;issi-c-)rlnf;ea?i-r;é-l‘i-stec-i-i;e.l.l;w

—N=~Scotfsdale

0 to ScottsdaleAZ.gov, search “Planning Commission” and click on “Submit Public Comment/Email
embers.” Submit comments 90 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Please call 480-312-7767
confirm the date and time of the hearing.

Site Location: 3380 N
Scottsdale Rd

Case Name: The Osborn Hearing Date: August 24, 2022 @ 5:00 P.M.
Residential Health Care Location: City Hall Kiva 3939 N Drinkwater Blvd,
Facility
Case Number: 17-UP-2021

For more information go to ScottsdaleAz.gov, search “Active Cases” and use the inte;é}:ti;I'é mapiolocat_éthe e

Scottsdale P & Z Link - An email bulletin to keep residents and merchants informed about upcoming projects.

Subscribe at httgs:gzeservices.scuttsdaleaz.gou{emailsubscrigtinns










